

Town of Hudson - Board of Selectmen

Minutes—November 14, 2020 69 Brigham Street 11:30 AM

1. Call to Order:

Present were Mr. Durant, Mr. Parent, Mr. Quinn, Mr. Duplisea and Mr. Moses. Also present were Atty. Cipriano and Ms. Santos.

2. Licenses:

a) Selectmen to consider issuing a Christmas Trees & Wreath Sales license to Hudson/Concord Elks located at 91 Park Street from November 22, 2020 to December 24, 2020 between 9:00AM - 9:00PM.

On a motion by Mr. Lucy, seconded by Mr. Duplisea, the Board voted 5-0 to issue Christmas Trees & Wreath Sales license to Hudson/Concord Elks located at 91 Park Street from November 22, 2020 to December 24, 2020 between 9:00AM - 9:00PM.

b) Selectmen to consider extending all expired outdoor dining permits through January 4, 2021 with the understanding that all businesses will be responsible for snow removal in their designated outdoor dining locations.

The Board expressed concern with snow removal process and requested applicants coordinate with the Eric Ryder (DPW director). Mr. Ryder being present stated that he would reach out to all the applicants to coordinate the removal of furniture prior to snow fall.

On a motion by Mr. Lucy, seconded by Mr. Parent the Board voted 5-0 to extend all expired outdoor dining permits through January 4, 2021 with the understanding that all businesses will be responsible for snow removal in their designated outdoor dining locations.

3. Personnel:

a) Selectmen to consider approval of the appointment of Christine DiMare as Principal Clerk for the Finance Department at a Grade 9, Step 8, effective November 16, 2020.

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Duplisea, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the appointment of Christine DiMare as Principal Clerk for the Finance Department at a Grade 9, Step 8, effective November 16, 2020.

b) Selectmen to consider approval of the appointment of Marc Whynot as W-2 Laborer for the DPW at a Step 1, effective November 16, 2020.

On a motion by Mr. Quinn, seconded by Mr. Parent, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the appointment of Marc Whynot as W-2 Laborer for the DPW at a Step 1, effective November 16, 2020.

4. Contracts:

a) Selectmen to consider approval and authorization to sign contracts with various vendors for snow plowing and snow hauling for the 2020 - 2021 season.

On a motion by Mr. Parent, seconded by Mr. Quinn, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the various contracts for snow plowing and snow hauling for the 2020-2021 season.

5. General:

a) Selectmen to consider approval and authorization to sign a grant application with the Center for Tech and Civil Life in the amount of \$8,403. Fund to be used exclusively for the public purpose of planning and operationalizing safe and secure election administration in the Town of Hudson in 2020.

On a motion by Mr.Lucy, seconded by Mr. Durant, the Board voted 5-0 to approve the authorization to sign the grant application with the Center for Tech and Civil Life in the amount of \$8,403. Fund to be used exclusively for the public purpose of planning and operationalizing safe and secure election administration in the Town of Hudson in 2020.

6. Adjourn:

On a motion by Mr. Durant, seconded by Mr. Duplisea the Board voted 5-0 to adjourn.